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1. Division Name/Staff Name: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/Isler '0-.I 


2.0PR: 


3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: IRequest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8580 by Meridian TeleSystems, Inc., 
effective March 2,2009. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

IZJ Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Received Fax Details 

Received On; PM 
Number of Pages; 
From (CSID): 40 
From (ANI); 
Sent to DID: 68 

Duration of Fax: J:G ;59 
Transfer Speed; 14400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors; 0 
Port Received On; RockForceCCTO- Port a 

Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04,20095:03 PM 
To: David Brown 
Subject: RE: 4078918472, 3 page(s) 

Alright, I'il take it from here and open a docket to cancel the certificate. Just as information, I'll deny a voluntary and 
instead, cancel the certificate on the Commission's own motion. 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 4:58 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: 4078918472, 3 page(s) 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: None 
To: David Brown 
Subject: 4078918472, 3 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

«File: FAX.TIF» 
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MERII)IAN
TeleSystems, Inc. ________ 

Fax 
To: David Brown From; Rick Brothers 

Fax: 850..ij13-6268 Pas..: 31nduding Cover 

Phone: 407~891-7055 Date: March 4, 2009 

He: Cancellation of PSC Certificate cc: 

o Urgent DFor Review 0 Please Comment X Please Reply 0 Please Recycle 

Please cancel my certificate TX838-08-0-R for CLEe. 

Please see attached 2008 and 2009 CLEe Regulatory Assessment Fee Retums. 


Thank~~ 

~,~ 
President ~-
Meridian TeleSystems. Inc. 

407-891-7055 ext 222 

407-891-8472 fax 

rick@meridiantele.com 


1312 Illinois Ave. Ste E· P. O. Box 700426 • StCtoud, FL34770-0426 0407-891-7055' 407-891-8472 Fax 

mailto:rick@meridiantele.com
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roAVOID~Al-TY AHtI~r OlAru::;I!S, mB~fQjlY A&$IISSMIDlfF,E,EII.ETIJllNMUSTlIHIUDClNOK BJ!I'()lIJ;Q~ 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 
FOR l'SC USE ONLYFlorida Public Service Commission 

Ch~# ______~______~_STATUS: 
TX838~08~O~R 06.-(134)1Acrual Return $------- ­

003001Meridian TeleSystems, Inc,=Estimated Return 
$ _____ 15Amended R~tutn P. O. Box 700426 


St. Cloud, FL 34770-0426 
 $_-----, OM)3-001 
004011 

01101/2008 TO 1213112008 
PElUOD COVERED: 

$----~--

~kDa~________ 
Il)itial. "fPrepa~r _____ 

(City/Stale) (Zip) 

FLORIDA GROSS 
ACCOUNT CLASSIFICA'r'lON OPERATING REVENUe JN1"RASTATE REVE."WE 

Basic Loca1 Services $_------ $_----­
Long Distance SeM~ (lnmLATA on1y)(I) 


J, Ac~ Services 

4. Privat~ Line Scr:vict!!$ 

s, ~Flemti~~ &: CilWlls Servl"'" 

Il. Mi..,elLanrous ServiceS 


7. TOTM- ~v;ENUES 
8. LESS: AmoUl\~ Paid I<l Other TelecommUlli~r)I\i Ccl)'l!,AIliI'8(l) 

9 NET INTRASTATE orEJlATlNG REVENUE for Repi.ttory ~ssnlmt Pee Calcularioo (Line 7 J.e~ Line 8) $~-----
10. RegulatQ1j' A»~$roent Fee ~ (Multiply Linll 9 lJy 0.(020) 
II. Pmall)' for Late r~yment ($iIe "3. Failure 10 File by DIIe v.," Ol\ bade) 
12. lntercot fQl" J.,abl l'aym .... ' (""" "3. Failure lQ f;le by I:Iw! Dat .. w on back) 
13. EJ<ten,j(lll P.}'11)O(1t "M(_ "4. Bxbension" on bad;) 

14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600,0(1 MllSlMUM) 

(I) Oiher long distMQAI ""'-""Jue mull! be liBt~ an the lntJ::reXChMlie .Regu\atQ(y Assessment Pee Return. 
(2) TheK llI!lOIlIll$ IDU$t be lummI; 001)' md must be v<;,l.6.h!" ,,,,,,, "2. Fccs" 00 ~). 
(3) 	Reg.~ ofth.~ gross OpeIllDng revenue of ~ c~, it mwirrum annual uguliltOl1' _~t fU of$600 sbaIl be ifilllO!'Cd .s provided i.n 

section 364.336, Florida 51:1...."'•• 

CURRENTCOMrANySTATUS 
) R~.ent1' 
)01her. 

BILLING INFORMAtION 

Complek bl:l<>w iflriUwjl agOllt i. other llwl )'OOIRIt. 
( ) 

COMPANY INFORMA nON 

0" you I.... toloc<>mDl""",.t;(n>" hdli';4.? { ) YIlS ) NO 
lfYES, who do you lease these liI.;il(t;e. ("",,1 ________________________________N~: 

A<;i"""'$: 

Telephone Numbe-r FuNwn~~(__L-----____ 

PSCIRCP 007 (R~. Q4107) 
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IOAVOlD I'£I4A1..TY JlNl)lIIt~T~ TlI£lIJSOO).l.TOkY ASSllSSMfNT~lI,ETUltNMUSr DB FIIJl.I)otIOII.BI!l'OIUI~II.lOW 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Florida Public Service Commission 

TX838"()9·0-R 

Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 

P. O. Box 700426 
st. Cloud, fL 34770-0426 

~ c..~~ If OftklalMailill4! Add",", 8.1 CllaDpci 

STATUS; 

Actual RelW:Jl 

_ Esfimated Return 
_ Amended Retutn 

..'tRIOD COVERED: 
01101/2009 TO 1:2/3112009 

FOR l'SC USE OI'iLY 

Ch~~~_________________ 

$_---­ ~.ool 

003001 
$_-­ __ E 

:$ l' 06-03-001 
00(0)1 

$--~--

l'osl!llMk Date _________ 
Initials ofPreparer ______ 

(CitytSW~) (Zip) 

LINE FLORIDA GROSS 
ACCOUNT CLASSlFlCA TlON OPERATlNO ll£vmruE IN1'RASTA'IE UYeNUl!~ 

$ ______ 
1. B8$ic Local Service5 $_-----­
2. l.oog Distan<:-l: Smi...,~ (lilttaL.ATA only)v> 
3. ~sServioes 
4. Private UD= Services 
5. ~ Facilities &. Ci.rwll. Serv;Gei 
6. Mi_IJanrous S.mce$ 

s __-=-::;...___7. TolAl. REVENUES 
8. LESS; ~(\13 Paid 10 Other TeletomroWlieations Companit'lltl) 

9. NET INTRASTAT~ OPERATING REVENUE for R~lal()ry Ass€ssmmt Fee eak:"lo1ioo (Lma 1 less Line 8) $_----­
10. Regulatory M$e$sl\)i!l.\t Foo Due (Multiply Line 9 by O.oo2U) 

Il. J'illlaity tor Lal\: Payment ($eI! "3. Failure 10 File by Due 0." 00 back} 

12. Int=.t for Lab! Paym"",t (see "3. Failure to File by :ow. Da~" on bacl:) 

13. Sl(te,nslon Payment Fee (""e "4. El<~(IIIiO!l .. on bal:k) 

14. TOTA:L AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINlMOM) 

(I) ()Iher loog distance rcmnue ~~ l!$ted 011 tIw Intm:xclwlge Regut-tory MlessItlW Fee Return. 
(1) These amounts mWlot be ;ol!'Ut!!.!5! 90b: ....0.1 nlulit ~ vcrifllbk (_ "l. l'_' on bd). 
(3) 	 RegaJdles8 ofthe groos oper.otin&,l'tlvet.lUl! of a c~anY.1 minimum iJDIlual nlgUiatoty assessment fee ofS600:shall be imposed aa provilkd ill 

Soctloo ~64.336, 1'lorid. Slatutoo. 

CURRENT (t')l'-U"ANY STATUS 

) R_lIe< 

) 0IMr. 


BILLING INFORMATION 

COl\tI'A.N~ INlfOlfMAHON 


Do yo" tw.e tdoeo.mml.l/1icatiJ:lA~· fltci\itj,,~? ( ) YES ) NO 

IfYE1S. who.;IQ YQII \e..!I$e lhest:facilities from7 Name: _________________________~_----____ 


Ad<1ml$' 


F.U. No. J J a--I er~ s::2 
PSClRCP 007 (Rev. 04101) 



Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 20094:36 PM 
To: David Brown 
Subject: RE:RAF 

OK. Please forward his letter and RAF returns when he faxes them to you. I get the 
impression that he will not pay the minimums, but I may be wrong. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­
From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 4:31 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: RAF 

FYI ....... . 


-----Original Message----­
From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 4:29 PM 
To: 'Meridian TeleSystems, Inc.' 
Subject: RE: RAF 

(850) 413-6268 

-----Original Message----­
From: Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. [mailto:rick@meridiantele.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 4:27 PM 
To: David Brown 
Subject: RE: RAF 

What is your Fax number? 

Rick Brothers 
Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 
rick@meridiantele.com 

-----Original Message----­
From: David Brown [mailto:DBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: wednesday, March 04, 2009 3:37 PM 
To: Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 
Subject: RE: RAF 

Mr. Brothers, 

Unfortunately, all companies who are registered must pay at least the minimum, regardless 
of size. Every company certificated with us were first provided notice in December 2006 
of the proposed increase in minimums. The increased minimums became effective in 2007. 
As information, the minimums had not been increased in more than 15 years and were 
increased to be more in line with the actual cost of regulation. I am attaching the 2008 
and 2009 RAF Returns, these will both need to be paid before a voluntary cancellation will 
be granted. 
Please process the 2008 and 2009 minimums and submit a letter requesting cancellation of 
your certificate. At that time the Commission will contact you concerning your 
cancellation. I wish I had better news for you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. [mailto:rick@meridiantele.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:01 AM 
To: David Brown 
Subject: RAF 

1 

mailto:mailto:rick@meridiantele.com
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I received a certified letter from Patrick L.Imhof warning me of automatically imposed 
penalty if I did not pay the RAF within 15 day of receipt of the letter. 

I am disappointed in the performance of the Florida PSC. Before I paid $50 for the RAF, 
now last year you decided to go to $600 that is a 1200% increase. 

Now that's the way to stimulate the economy, by putting small business out of business by 
increas there fees and taxes. 

Please cancel my certificate with the Florida PSC effective Jan 01, 2009. 

TX838 08 O-D 

Rick Brothers 
Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 
rick@meridiantele.com 

2 

mailto:rick@meridiantele.com


Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Maihng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


050177-TX 


Mcn Company Information for TX838 

Printed on 03/0912009 at 11:33:45 by PJI 

TX838 

Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 

Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 

8580 

Active 

06/0712005 
No 

Richard Brothers 

President 

P. O. Box 700426 


St. Cloud, FL 34770-0426 

6719 Nova Road 


St. Cloud, FL 34771-8668 

(407) 891-7055 

(407) 891-8472 


Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. 
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